Massachusetts Cultural Resource Information System

Scanned Record Cover Page

Inventory No: CON.413

Historic Name: Hayden, Asa - Polland, Arvidia House

Common Name:

Address: 153 Fairhaven Rd

City/Town: Concord
Village/Neighborhood: Hubbardville
Local No: G11-408
Year Constructed: r 1835

Architect(s):

Architectural Style(s): Greek Revival

Use(s): Agricultural; Single Family Dwelling House

Significance: Agriculture; Architecture

Area(s): CON.AL: Hubbardville

Designation(s):

Roof: Asphalt Shingle

Building Materials(s): Wall: Wood; Wood Clapboard; Wood Flushboard

Foundation: Granite; Stone, Cut



The Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) has converted this paper record to digital format as part of ongoing projects to scan records of the Inventory of Historic Assets of the Commonwealth and National Register of Historic Places nominations for Massachusetts. Efforts are ongoing and not all inventory or National Register records related to this resource may be available in digital format at this time.

The MACRIS database and scanned files are highly dynamic; new information is added daily and both database records and related scanned files may be updated as new information is incorporated into MHC files. Users should note that there may be a considerable lag time between the receipt of new or updated records by MHC and the appearance of related information in MACRIS. Users should also note that not all source materials for the MACRIS database are made available as scanned images. Users may consult the records, files and maps available in MHC's public research area at its offices at the State Archives Building, 220 Morrissey Boulevard, Boston, open M-F, 9-5.

Users of this digital material acknowledge that they have read and understood the MACRIS Information and Disclaimer (http://mhc-macris.net/macrisdisclaimer.htm)

Data available via the MACRIS web interface, and associated scanned files are for information purposes only. THE ACT OF CHECKING THIS DATABASE AND ASSOCIATED SCANNED FILES DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS. IF YOU ARE REPRESENTING A DEVELOPER AND/OR A PROPOSED PROJECT THAT WILL REQUIRE A PERMIT, LICENSE OR FUNDING FROM ANY STATE OR FEDERAL AGENCY YOU MUST SUBMIT A PROJECT NOTIFICATION FORM TO MHC FOR MHC'S REVIEW AND COMMENT. You can obtain a copy of a PNF through the MHC web site (www.sec.state.ma.us/mhc) under the subject heading "MHC Forms."

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Massachusetts Historical Commission
220 Morrissey Boulevard, Boston, Massachusetts 02125
www.sec.state.ma.us/mhc

This file was accessed on: Friday, October 23, 2020 at 12:41 PM

				CON
FORM B - BUILDING	Assessor's number	USGS Quad	Area(s)	Form Number
Massachusetts Historical Commission 80 Boylston Street Boston, Massachusetts 02116	G11-408	CONCORD	AL	413
	Total Security	Townco	NCORD	SELT B
	1000	(neighborhoo	od or village	 ubbardville
		153 Fairhaven Road		haven Road
		ric Name _	Asa Hayo Arvidia	len House Polland House
		Present	dwel	ling
		Original _	dwel	ling
		of Construc	tion <u>ca.</u>	1830's
				al assessment
		/Form		
A CHUIA		or a house	on 6 acres	
Sketch Wab (NR]). By 1856 the pro-	nd owned it fo	Exterior Material	rest of th	
Sketch Map Draw a map of the area indicating properties	quithin	Foundation YEA	ad the di	eet (see #154
it. Number each property for which individu	alyanown you	Wall/Trim woo	od clapboa	rdy Aca
inventory forms have been completed. Label s including route numbers, if any. Attach a sep	etreets parate	Roof asg	phalt shin	gle
windows, consistent 150042, windows, consistent 150042, spair of 300000000000000000000000000000000000	lorth.	Outbuildings/Sec	ondary Str	uctures small
	Me ell only w	corrugated n	netal shed	20th C.
	NES ROMS ATTUS	Major Alteration	s (with date.	hat it is
	w on the wing, ay be an earli	er structure.	e make a language	
	ard or "Water	table" at the	consider 2	Jun C.
	h saw-cunverg	Condition good	d ie main g	able, add a hir
	ng, probably sties ate in	Moved □ no □		Aet-e-essp\ Mic ate (part) 1850's
features dominate the facade - a pi	tch-rooted, fil ting to the Gr	Acreage	5 acres	a rectangular
Pagerdad by research by Cathy Pager		Setting Near R	oute 2. in	area of 18th-
Recorded by for Concord Hist. Commiss		d" octuages of	the secon	d quarter of th

Organization _

Date (month/day/year)

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

see continuation sheet Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings within the community.

In spite of some additions and alterations over the years, this house is significant as an example of one of few small 2-story "gable-end" cottages of the second quarter of the nineteenth century in this part of town. The tiny main house is dominated by a long 2-story west wing with overhanging second story at the west end. Two projecting features dominate the facade--a pitch-roofed, flush-boarded entry vestibule with 4-panel door and full-length sidelights dating to the Greek Revival period, and a rectangular 12-over-2-sash bay window on the wing, probably added in the late 1890's. Other windows, consistent with a construction date in the 1830's-'40's are 6-over-6-sash, with a pair of 3-over-3-sash at second story level on the wing.

The unboxed eaves, adorned with saw-cut verge-boarding at the main gable, add a hint of Gothic Revival to the house. The only other trim is severely plain, consisting of

narrow corner boards and a sill board or "water table" at the foundation.

A single 12-over-12-sash window on the wing, typical of the early nineteenth century, indicates that the wing may be an earlier structure. (Wheeler mentions that the 1821 shoe shop of Cyrus Warren, which had a "famous" bow window, was moved here from Concord center and added to the house some time before 1869--it is likely that it is this section. In an article of 1953 she refers to the house itself as having been moved, but it is more likely that the ell only was moved.)
HISTORICAL NARRAGADVE a line of the footeness of the state of the house with the barn at one time.

Discuss the history of the building. Explain its associations with local (or state) history. Include uses of the building,

and the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.

The exact origin of this house is unknown. According to Ruth Wheeler, it may have been moved here from Main Street. It was occupied and possibly owned in 1852 by Asa Hayden, brother of Elbridge G. Hayden who owned the house across the street (see #154 Fairhaven, [NR]). By 1856 the property belonged to farmer Arvidia Polland, who married Kezia H. Hayden in 1843, and owned it for most of the rest of the nineteenth century. (It is possible that it was he who actually owned the house first, with his father-in-law as a boarder, as he is listed as owning a house on 6 acres in 1849). After his death (ca. 1890) the property passed to his grandson William P. Milner, a bachelor, who also farmed the land, and had lived in the house from at least 1886. He remained here until his death some time after 1913.

During Milner's ownership part of the house was rented by the Martin Diskin family. It was subsequently purchased, probably around 1917, by electrician John W. Haggerty.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES see continuation sheet

Maps and atlases: 1852, 1856, ca. 1871, 1875, 1889, 1906.

Town Directories.

Interviews with owner and former tenant, 3/91, 4/91.

Newspaper clipping, 12/10/1953.

Keyes. III, 447.

Concord Vital Records.

Wheeler House File.

Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form.

Trav (intendes men